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TO:  Fall Semester Curriculum Committee  

FROM: Prof. Jacob Segal, Chair, Department of History, Philosophy and Political Science 

DATE:  September 12, 2021 

RE:  Change in  Course Description for Pol 5300: State and Local Governments and 

Politics 

The Department of History is proposing a change in  Course Description for Pol 5300:  State 

and Local Governments and Politics 

FROM:  

The role of state and local governments in the American political system particularly New York 
State, New York City and representative urban problems. Governmental structure is presented 
as the permanent yet changing framework within which urban-centered political action takes 
place.  
 

TO:   

An introduction to a contemporary perspective on the powers and responsibilities of state and 

local governments in the context of understanding how the government of the United States 

works. This course will focus on the ways that state and local governments both cooperate and 

conflict with the national government, and on specific topics including elections; state-local-

federal relations; and on policy issues, such as education, criminal justice, health and welfare 

with a particular emphasis on New York City and New York State government and politics.  

Successful completion of this course satisfies one Civic Engagement interaction. 

Rationale for Change: 

The old description was incomplete and vague.  The new description stresses the introductory 

structure of the course and gives more detail about what students can expect to learn and what 

they might be interested in learning. 

 

 


